



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE CITY COUNCIL

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: City Councilors

FROM: Renée Grout, City Council District 9

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of Ms. Lindsey Fromm to the Albuquerque Museum Board of Trustees

DATE: July 23, 2026

Pursuant to §10-4-1-3 ROA 1994, I am recommending the reappointment of Ms. Lindsey Fromm to the District 9 position on the Albuquerque Museum Board of Trustees.

Ms. Fromm teaches studio art, art history, and jewelry design at CNM. She is the Artist in Residence with the City of Albuquerque's Urban Enhancement Trust Fund, and recently taught students in the APS Newcomer Summer Program. Ms. Fromm has a BA in Studio Arts with minors in English and Art History from the University of California, Santa Barbara; an MA with distinction in Art Education from the University of New Mexico; and an MFA with distinction from the University of New Mexico.

If reappointed, her second term will expire July 31, 2029. The current composition of the board is as follows:

Seat	Term Ends	Current Member
At-Large	7/31/2027	Dr. Sherri Burr
At-Large	7/31/2027	Ms. Cecilia J. Navarrete
At-Large	7/31/2028	Ms. Staci Ann Drangmeister
Council District 1	7/31/2023	
Council District 2	7/31/2027	Ms. Cara Gordon Potter
Council District 3	7/31/2024	
Council District 4	7/31/2028	Mr. John W. Grassham
Council District 5	7/31/2026	Mrs. Christine S. Glidden
Council District 6	7/31/2023	

Council District 7	7/31/2027	Ms. Hilma E. Chynoweth
Council District 8	7/31/2025	Senator Bill G. Tallman
Council District 9	7/31/2026	Ms. Lindsey Fromm
Foundation Representative	7/31/2024	Ms. Joni K. Pierce Cfa.